



OSCE Supplementary Human Dimension Meeting
on
Prevention of Torture

FINAL LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

Vienna, 10 - 11 April 2014

OSCE Delegations / Partners for Co-operation

Albania

Ms. Selma XHOXHAJ
First Secretary
E-Mail: selma.xhoxhaj@mfa.gov.al

Mr. Alfred KOCOBASHI
Member of NPM (National Preventive Mechanism)
E-Mail: alfredkocobashi@yahoo.com

Mrs. Alma ALIBALI (LLUKACAJ)
Ass. Commissioner (Psychiatrist)
E-Mail: almaalibali@yahoo.com

Mr. Thomas DITTMANN
Director General Criminal Law
E-Mail: dittmann-th@bmjv.bund.de

Mr. Jean Pierre FROEHLI
Counsellor
E-Mail: pol-3-osze@wien.diplo.de

Ms. Charlott CHBIB
Legal Intern
E-Mail: pol-referendar1-osze@wien.auswaertiges-amt.de

Mr. Brian SHOTT
Deputy OSCE Co-ordinator
E-Mail: montgomerypp@state.gov

Ms. Natalya SCIMECA
Attorney-Adviser
E-Mail: Scimecank@state.gov

Ms. Erika SCHLAGER
Counsel for International Law
E-Mail: Erika.Schlager@mail.house.gov

Mr. Chad WILTON
Political Officer
E-Mail: wiltoncl@state.gov

Ms. Marta SALVAT
Special Envoy on Policy and Security Issues
E-Mail: office@ambaixada-andorra.at

Permanent Mission of Albania to the International Organizations in Vienna
Reisenerstrasse 27/6a; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-660-350 380 12
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.al>

Office of the Ombudsman
Blv. "Joan of Arc", no. 2; Tirana; Albania
Tel:+355-682-51 24 70
Website: <http://www.avokatipopullit.gov.al>

Office of the Ombudsman
Blv. "Joan of Arc", no. 2; Tirana; Albania
Tel:+355-69-601 87 44
Website: <http://www.avokatipopullit.gov.al>

Germany

Federal Ministry of Justice and Consumer Protection
Mohrenstrasse 37; 10117 Berlin; Germany
Tel:+49-30-185 80 92 00
Fax:+49-30-185 80 92 42
Website: <http://www.bmj.de>

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE
Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-711 54 194
Fax:+43-1-711 54 262
Website: <http://www.osze.diplo.de>

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE
Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-71 15 45 16
Website: <http://www.osze.diplo.de>

United States of America

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-736 74 45
Fax:+1-202-647 13 69
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-647 70 46
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Helsinki Commission
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, D.C. 20515; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-225 19 01
Fax:+1-202-226 41 99
Website: <http://www.csce.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 11
Fax:+43-1-313 39 32 55
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Andorra

OSCE Delegation of the Principality of Andorra
Kaerntnerring 2A/13; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-961 09 09 20
Fax:+43-1-961 09 09 50

Ms. Yeranuhi TUMANYANTS
Head of Torture Prevention Mechanism Department
E-Mail: a_voskanyan@ombuds.am

Ms. Victoria SCHMID
International Unit
E-Mail: ioi@volksanw.gv.at

Ms. Marie-Isabelle HOFMANN
Legal Staff
E-Mail: marie-isabelle.hofmann@bmi.gv.at

Mr. Dominik HOFMANN
E-Mail: dominik.hofmann@bmi.gv.at

Mr. Vugar MAHARRAMOV
Head of Department on Prevention of Torture
E-Mail: maharramov_vugar@yahoo.com

Amb. Bruno GEORGES
Permanent Representative, Ambassador
E-Mail: annie.deconinck@diplobel.fed.be

Mr. Frank DUHAMEL
Deputy Head of Delegation
E-Mail: marianne.goyens@diplobel.fed.be

Mr. Yannick GHELEN
P.A. to the Ambassador
E-Mail: yannick.ghelen@diplobel.fed.be

Mr. Carl-Eric PORTAELS
Intern
E-Mail: Carl-Eric.Portaels@diplobel.fed.be

Amb. Tomislav LEKO
Permanent Representative
E-Mail: office@bhmission.at

Ms. Ada HASECIC
Professional Associate
E-Mail: ahasecic@ombudsmen.gov.ba

Ms. Mirsa MUHAREMAGIC
Minister Counsellor
E-Mail: office@bhmission.at

Armenia

Office of the Human Rights Defender of the Republic of Armenia
Pushkin str. 56a; 0002 Yerevan; Armenia
Tel:+374-10-53 88 42
Website: <http://www.ombuds.am>

Austria

Austrian Ombudsman Board
Volksanwaltschaft, Postfach 20; 1015 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-512 93 88 202
Website: <http://www.volksanwaltschaft.gv.at>

Federal Ministry of the Interior
Herrengasse 7; A-1014 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-531 26 35 25
Website: <http://www.bmi.gv.at>

Volksanwaltschaft / Austrian Ombudsman Board
Minoritenplatz 9; A-1014 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-699-18 79 15 35
Website: <http://www.menschenrechtsbeirat.at>

Azerbaijan

Commissioner for Human Rights (Ombudsman) of the Republic of Azerbaijan
Government House, str.U. Hajibeyov 40; AZ 1000 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-55-222 98 96
Fax:+994-12-498 02 33
Website: <http://www.ombudsman.gov.az>

Belgium

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE
Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 40
Fax:+43-1-505 03 88

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE
Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 15
Fax:+43-1-505 03 88

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE
Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 40

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE
Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 17

Bosnia and Herzegovina

Permanent Mission of Bosnia and Herzegovina to the International Organizations in Vienna
Heinrichsgasse 4/3; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-812 22 56 / 57

Office of Human Rights Ombudsman of Bosnia and Herzegovina
Grbavicka Str. No. 4; 71 000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina
Tel:+387-62-27 41 80
Fax:+387-33-66 60 07
Website: <http://www.ombudsmen.gov.ba>

Permanent Mission of Bosnia and Herzegovina to the International Organizations in Vienna
Heinrichsgasse 4/3; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-812 22 56 / 57
Fax:+43-1-526 47 41

Ms. Gergana VELICHKOVA
First Secretary
E-Mail: g.velichkova@bulgvert.at

Mr. Jean-Francois LACASSE
Counsellor, Deputy Permanent Representative
E-Mail: jean-francois.lacasse@international.gc.ca

Ms. Maggie BELLEROSE
Intern
E-Mail: Maggie.Bellerose@international.gc.ca

Mr. Spyros MILTIADES
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: smiltiades@mfa.gov.cy

Amb. Dubravka SIMONOVIC
Ambassador/Permanent Representative
E-Mail: cromiss.vienna@mvep.hr

Ms. Katarina HODAK
Second Secretary
E-Mail: Katarina.Hodak@mvep.hr

Mr. Michael JENSEN
Counsellor
E-Mail: micjen@um.dk

Amb. Fernando VALDERRAMA
Ambassador, Permanent Representative
E-Mail: fernando.valderrama@maec.es

Ms. Maria Victoria SCOLA
Deputy Permanent Representative
E-Mail: mariavictoria.scola@maec.es

Mr. Pablo SANZ LOPEZ
Counsellor
E-Mail: pablo.sanz@maec.es

Amb. Mariin RATNIK
Ambassador
E-Mail: mariin.ratnik@mfa.ee

Ms. Dea HANNUST
Counsellor
E-Mail: dea.hannust@mfa.ee

Bulgaria

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Bulgaria to the OSCE, the UN and other International Organizations in Vienna
Rechte Wienzeile 13/1; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-585 66 03

Canada

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE
Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-664-390 24 59

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE
Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-531-38 32 27

Cyprus

Permanent Mission of Cyprus to the OSCE
Parkring 20; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-513 06 30
Fax:+43-1-513 06 32

Croatia

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Croatia to the OSCE, UN and International Organizations in Vienna
Bartensteingasse 16/7; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43 1 535 01 37
Fax:+43 1 535 01 34

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Croatia to the OSCE, UN and International Organizations in Vienna
Bartensteingasse 16/7; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 01 37
Fax:+43-1-535 01 34

Denmark

Delegation of Denmark to the OSCE
Fuehrichgasse 6/3rd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-664-180 74 16

Spain

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE
Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 86 00
Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 388

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE
Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 86 00
Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 391

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE
Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-699-12 60 79 67
Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 388

Estonia

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE
Wohllebengasse 9/12; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-503 77 61 18
Fax:+43-1-503 77 61 20

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE
Wohllebengasse 9/12; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-445 16 75

Ms. Anna KOIKKALAINEN
First Secretary
E-Mail: anna.koikkalainen@formin.fi

Amb. Maxime LEFEBVRE
Ambassador, Permanent Representative
E-Mail: ophelie.gascon@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Ms. Jeanne TOR-DE TARLE
Counsellor
E-Mail: jeanne.tor-de-tarle@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Ms. Tamar KARSELADZE
Counsellor
E-Mail: tamara@geomission.at

Ms. Louise FINER
Senior Policy Officer and National Preventive Mechanism Co-ordinator
E-Mail: louise.finer@hmiprison.gsi.gov.uk

Mr. Paul WELSH
First Secretary Political
E-Mail: paul.welsh@fco.gov.uk

Amb. Andreas PAPADAKIS
Ambassador; Permanent Representative of Greece to the OSCE
E-Mail: apapadakis@mfa.gr

Ms. Tania FALIEROU
First Secretary
E-Mail: taniafalierou@mfa.gr

Amb. Thierry BECHET
EU Permanent Representative to the OSCE
E-Mail: delegation-vienna@eeas.europa.eu

Mr. Wojciech WYSOCKI
Desk Officer, Human Rights & Democratisation Directorate
E-Mail: wojciech.wysocki@eeas.europa.eu

Mr. Robert HULL
Second Secretary
E-Mail: robert.hull@dfa.ie

Ms. Morgane PFLIEGER
Assistant
E-Mail: morgane.pflieger@eeas.europa.eu

Finland

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE
Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 10 34
Fax:+43-1-533 69 82

France

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-501 82 503
Fax:+43-1-501 82 502
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-at.org>

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-501 82 519
Fax:+43-1-501 82 509
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-at.org>

Georgia

Permanent Mission of Georgia to the OSCE
Doblhofgasse 5/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-569 42 25

United Kingdom

United Kingdom National Preventive Mechanism
Victory House, 6th Floor; 30-34 Kingsway; London WC2B 6EX; United Kingdom
Tel:+44-20-36 81 28 00

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE
British Embassy, Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-716 13 33 04

Greece / European Union

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE
Trattnerhof 2/Top 305 (Am Graben 19); 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-503 39 300
Fax:+43-1-503 39 24

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE
Trattnerhof 2/Top 305 (Am Graben 19); 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-503 39 30

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in Vienna
Argentinierstrasse 26; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 84 11 0
Fax:+43-1-505 84 11 7
Website: <http://www.delvie.ec.europa.eu>

European Union; European External Action Service
242 rue de la Loi; 1046 Brussels; Belgium
Tel:+32-2-298 68 70
Website: <http://www.eeas.europa.eu>

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in Vienna
Argentinierstrasse 26; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 84 11 25
Website: <http://www.delvie.ec.europa.eu>

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in Vienna
Argentinierstrasse 26; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 84 11 25
Fax:+43-1-505 84 11 7
Website: <http://www.delvie.ec.europa.eu>

Ms. Bernadett KOLLAR
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: BKollar@mfa.gov.hu

Mr. Viktor GARAI
Desk Officer for OSCE
E-Mail: VGarai@mfa.gov.hu

Mr. Patrick O'REILLY
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: patrick.oreilly@dfa.ie

Mrs. Maija MAURINA
Second Secretary
E-Mail: maija.maurina@mfa.gov.lv

Amb. Kire ILIOSKI
Ambassador and Permanent Representative
E-Mail: mission.vienna@mfa.gov.mk

Mr. Edvard MITEVSKI
Counsellor, Deputy Permanent Representative
E-Mail: edvard.mitevski@mfa.gov.mk

Mr. Donatas BUTKUS
First Secretary
E-Mail: donatas.butkus@urm.lt

Ms. Sonja RECCHI
Political Assistant
E-Mail: sonja.recchi@mae.etat.lu

Amb. Keith AZZOPARDI
Head of Delegation

Mr. Christian SGANDURRA
First Secretary & Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: christian.sgandurra@gov.mt

Ms. Sabina CERBU
Deputy Minister
E-Mail: sabina.cerbu@justice.gov.md

Mrs. Mariana ROIBU
Counsellor
E-Mail: mariana.roibu@mfa.md

Hungary

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Hungary to the OSCE
Bankgasse 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-533 03 76
Fax:+43-1-532 84 82

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Nagy Imre Ter 4; 1027 Budapest; Hungary
Tel:+36-1-458 35 23
Fax:+36-1-458 16 39
Website: <http://www.kormany.hu/en/ministry-of-foreign-affairs>

Ireland

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE
Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-715 76 98 32

Latvia

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Latvia to the OSCE
Stefan Esders Platz No.4; A-1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-664-88 36 13 61

the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Permanent Mission to the OSCE
Kinderspitalgasse 5/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-524 87 02
Fax:+43-1-524 87 01

Permanent Mission to the OSCE
Kinderspitalgasse 5/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-524 87 02
Fax:+43-1-524 87 01

Lithuania

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE
Opernring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-710 97 80

Luxembourg

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the OSCE
Sternwartestrasse 81; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-478 21 68-23
Fax:+43-1-478 26 43

Malta

Delegation of Malta to the OSCE
Opernring 5/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-586 50 10
Fax:+43-1-586 50 109

Delegation of Malta to the OSCE
Opernring 5/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-586 50 17
Fax:+43-1-586 50 109

Moldova

Ministry of Justice
82, 31 August 1989 Str.; MD-2012 Chisinau; Moldova
Tel:+373-7-888 88 76
Website: <http://www.justice.gov.md>

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Moldova to the OSCE
Loewengasse 47/10; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-961 10 30 (26)
Fax:+43-1-961 10 30 (34)

Mongolia

Amb. Gunaajav BATJARGAL

Ambassador, Permanent Representative of Mongolia to the OSCE, Head of Delegation
E-Mail: office@embassy.mn.at

Ms. Bayasgalan GENDEN

Second Secretary
E-Mail: bayasgalang@mfa.gov.mn

Mrs. Mandkhai BATSUREN

Third Secretary
E-Mail: mandkhai@mfa.gov.at

Amb. Slavica MILACIC

Permanent Representative, Ambassador
E-Mail: montenegro.osce@gmail.com

Ms. Maja BOSKOVIC

First Secretary
E-Mail: maja.boskovic@me-austria.eu

Amb. Robert KVILE

Permanent Representative
E-Mail: robert.kvile@mfa.no

Mrs. Hilde AUSTAD

Counsellor
E-Mail: hilde.austad@mfa.no

Ms. Anne Helene MARSOE

Special Adviser on Human Dimension Issues
E-Mail: anne.helene.desiree.marsoe@mfa.no

Amb. Desiree KOPMELS

Ambassador, Permanent Representative
E-Mail: dmj.kopmels@minbuza.nl

Ms. Yvette SZEPESI

First Secretary
E-Mail: yvette.szepesi@minbuza.nl

Mrs. Martine SEINSTR

Intern
E-Mail: martine.seinstra@minbuza.nl

Permanent Mission of Mongolia to the OSCE

Fasangartengasse 45; 1130 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 28 070
Fax:+43-1-535280720
Website: <http://www.embassy.mn.at>

Permanent Mission of Mongolia to the OSCE

Fasangartengasse 45; 1130 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 28 07 11
Fax:+43-1-535 28 07 20

Permanent Mission of Mongolia to the OSCE

Fasangartengasse 45; 1130 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 28 07 11
Fax:+43-1-535280720
Website: <http://www.embassy.mn.at>

Montenegro

Permanent Mission of Montenegro to the OSCE

Nibelungengasse 13; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-715 31 02

Permanent Mission of Montenegro to the OSCE

Nibelungengasse 13; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-494 71 08

Norway

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE

Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-716 60 02
Fax:+43-1-716 60 99
Website: <http://www.norway-osce.org>

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE

Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-716 60 06
Fax:+43-1-716 60 99
Website: <http://www.norway-osce.org>

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE

Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-664-88 93 66 43
Website: <http://www.norway-osce.org>

Netherlands

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the OSCE

Operring 5/7th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-589 39 - 207
Fax:+43-1-589 39 - 265
Website: <http://osce.nlmission.org>

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the OSCE

Operring 5/7th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+389-70-36 43 10
Website: <http://osce.nlmission.org>

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the OSCE

Operring 5/7th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-593 97 83
Website: <http://osce.nlmission.org>

Mr. Jacek EMMEL

Counsellor, Department of United Nations & Human Rights
E-Mail: jacek.emmel@msz.gov.pl

Ms. Anna GRABOWSKA

Minister Counsellor
E-Mail: anna.grabowska@msz.gov.pl

Amb. Pedro MOITINHO DE ALMEIDA

Permanent Representative
E-Mail: osce.portugal@mne.pt

Ms. Paula VICENTE

Counsellor
E-Mail: paula.vicente@mne.pt

Amb. Cristian ISTRATE

Permanent Representative
E-Mail: mpromvienna@mprom.at

Ms. Catalina BOLMA

Counsellor
E-Mail: catalina.bolma@mprom.at

Ms. Guzal KHUSANOVA

Attache
E-Mail: dgpch@yandex.ru

Mr. Iliya ANTONOV

Deputy Head of Law Department
E-Mail: n.s.zaytsev@gmail.com

Mr. Ivan TARANENKO

Specialist at International Department
E-Mail: n.s.zaytsev@gmail.com

Mr. Igor VEDINYAPIN

Deputy Head of Department of Prisons and Pre-trial Detention Centers
E-Mail: n.s.zaytsev@gmail.com

Mr. Maxim KLEPOV

Liaison Officer
E-Mail: mvd_rossii.wien@mail.ru

Ms. Elena MOLARONI

Ambassador; Deputy Head of Delegation
E-Mail: RSMvienna@gmail.com

Poland

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-523 83 61
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna

Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42 c; A-1130 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-870 15 320
Website: <http://www.wiedenosce.polemb.net>

Portugal

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE

Operring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-585 50 51 46
Fax:+43-1-585 50 51 66

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE

Operring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-585 50 51 57
Fax:+43-1-585 50 51 66

Romania

Permanent Mission of Romania to the OSCE

Seilerstatte 17/2nd floor, Top 8-9; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-512 85 66
Website: <http://mpviena.mae.ro>

Permanent Mission of Romania to the OSCE

Seilerstatte 17/2nd floor, Top 8-9; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-512 85 66
Website: <http://mpviena.mae.ro>

Russian Federation

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-906-706 15 70
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Ministry of Justice

14, Zhitnaya Str.; 119991 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-983 91 32
Website: <http://minjust.ru>

Ministry of Justice

14, Zhitnaya Str.; 119991 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-983 91 32
Website: <http://minjust.ru>

Ministry of Justice

14, Zhitnaya Str.; 119991 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-983 91 32
Website: <http://minjust.ru>

Ministry of the Interior of the Russian Federation

Zhitnaya str. 16; 119049 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+43-1-712 12 29
Website: <http://www.mvd.ru>

San Marino

Delegation of the Republic of San Marino to the OSCE Meetings in Vienna

Prinz Eugen Strasse 16/I/5A; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43 01 9415969
Fax:+43-1-941 59 75

Holy See

Msgr. Marinko ANTOLOVIC
Chargé d'Affaires - First Secretary
E-Mail: h.see.mission@aon.at

Permanent Mission of the Holy See to the OSCE
Theresianumgasse 33/4; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-614 19 88
Fax:+43-1-505 85 01 75

Serbia

Amb. Vuk ZUGIC
Permanent Representative of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE in Vienna
E-Mail: mission.vienna@mfa.rs

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE
Bartensteingasse 4/Top 14 & 15; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-714 13 45

Mrs. Sanja MILINKOVIC
Deputy Permanent Representative of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE in Vienna
E-Mail: sanja.milinkovic@mfa.rs

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE
Bartensteingasse 4/Top 14 & 15; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-714 13 45
Fax:+43-1-714 13 41

Mr. Igor PERIC
Head of Bureau for International Cooperation and EU Integration

Ministry of Interior
Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 2; 11070 Belgrade; Serbia
Website: <http://www.mup.gov.rs>

Mr. Milos JANKOVIC
Deputy Ombudsman
E-Mail: milos.jankovic@zastitnik.rs

Office of the National Ombudsman of the Republic of Serbia
Deligradska 16; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-206 81 00
Fax:+381-11-206 81 82
Website: <http://www.zastitnik.rs>

Ms. Snezana TRKULJA
Adviser
E-Mail: snezana.trkulja@ljudskaprava.gov.rs

Office for Human and Minority Rights of the Republic of Serbia
Kancelarija za ljudska i manjinska prava, Vlada Republike Srbije; Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 2; 11 070 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-63-40 73 28
Website: <http://www.ljudskaprava.gov.rs>

Ms. Jelena UNIJAT
Adviser
E-Mail: jelena.unijat@zastitnik.rs

Office of the National Ombudsman of the Republic of Serbia
Deligradska 16; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-206 81 00
Fax:+381-11-206 81 82
Website: <http://www.zastitnik.rs>

Mr. Uros MILANOVIC
Attache

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE
Bartensteingasse 4/Top 14 & 15; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Slovakia

Mr. Oskar ELSCHKEK
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: oskar.elschkek@mzv.sk

Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the International Organizations
Blaasstrasse 34; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-935 77 28
Fax:+43-1-36 89 43 32 22

Amb. Blanka JAMNISEK
Ambassador, Permanent Representative
E-Mail: blanka.jamnisek@gov.si

Permanent Representation of the Republic of Slovenia to the UN, OSCE and other International Organizations in Vienna
Kolingasse 12; 1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-319 11 60 11
Fax:+43-1-581 34 17

Mrs. Irena VRECKO TOPLAK
Minister Counsellor
E-Mail: irena.vrecko-toplak@gov.si

Permanent Representation of the Republic of Slovenia to the UN, OSCE and other International Organizations in Vienna
Kolingasse 12; 1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-319 11 60 14
Fax:+43-1-581 34 17

Ms. Charlotta RODHE
First Secretary
E-Mail: charlotta.rodhe@gov.se

Sweden

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE
Obere Donaust. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-21 75 32 59
Fax:+43-1-21 75 33 80

Mrs. Saskia HOFFSTEN
Intern
E-Mail: saskia.hoffsten@gov.se

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE
Obere Donaust. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-217 53 256

Switzerland

Amb. Thomas GREMINGER
Head of Delegation
E-Mail: thomas.greminger@eda.admin.ch

Mr. Daniel BEKCIC
Political Adviser
E-Mail: daniel.bekcic@eda.admin.ch

Ms. Sarah PRUTSCH
Attache
E-Mail: sarah.prutsch@eda.admin.ch

Ms. Angelica SCHEMP
Attache
E-Mail: angelica-susanna.schempp@eda.admin.ch

Mr. Michael MEIER
Senior Political Advisor
E-Mail: michael.meier@eda.admin.ch

Mr. Jonas PASQUIER
MA, Diplomatic Officer
E-Mail: jonas.pasquier@eda.admin.ch

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE
Wachtergasse 1; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 89 25
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE
Wachtergasse 1; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43 1 5058 92533
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE
Wachtergasse 1; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-664-481 38 12
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE
Wachtergasse 1; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 89 43
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE
Wachtergasse 1; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 89 25 12
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs
Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland
Tel:+41-31-324 40 90
Fax:+41-31-324 90 69
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Tajikistan

Mr. Zarif ALIZODA
Ombudsman
E-Mail: z.a.ombudsman.tj@mail.ru

Office of Human Rights Ombudsman of Tajikistan
7 Tehron str.; 734025 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-37-221 79 89
Fax:+992-37-221 79 69
Website: <http://www.ombudsman.tj>

Czech Republic

Ms. Ivona HOLA
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: Ivona_Hola@mzv.cz

Mr. Jan KAMINEK
E-Mail: jan_kaminek@mzv.cz

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE
Penzingerstrasse 11-13; 1140 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-536 70 05
Website: <http://www.mzv.cz/mission.vienna>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Loretanske nam. 5; 118 00 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel:+420-2-24 18 32 36
Website: <http://www.mzv.cz>

Turkey

Amb. Tacan ILDEM
Ambassador, Head of Mission
E-Mail: tildem@mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Salih Bogac GULDERE
Deputy Permanent Representative
E-Mail: bguldere@mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Muzaffer SAKAR
Judge
E-Mail: m.sakar@tihk.gov.tr

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05
Fax:+43-1-523 38 05 31
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05
Fax:+43-1-538 38 07
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

National Human Rights Institution of Turkey
Yüksel Cad. 23/3; Yenisehir 06650 Cankaya Ankara; Turkey
Tel:+90-505-549 74 31
Website: <http://www.tihk.gov.tr>

Mrs. Ekin BOZKURT SENER
Expert
E-Mail: ekin.bozkurt@aile.gov.tr

Mr. Umut TOPCUOGLU
Counsellor
E-Mail: umut.topcuoglu@mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Omer Numan DOGRUKOL
Second Secretary
E-Mail: omer.dogrukol@mfa.gov.tr

Amb. Ihor PROKOPCHUK
Permanent Representative
E-Mail: pmosce@pmua.at

Mr. Yuriy BYELOUSOV
Representative on National Preventive Mechanism
E-Mail: belousov.yuriy@gmail.com

Ms. Mariana BETSA
Counsellor
E-Mail: betsa@pmua.at

Mr. Oleksandr MAZNYCHENKO
First Secretary
E-Mail: maznychenko@pmua.at

National Human Rights Institution of Turkey
Yukse1 Cad. 23/3; Yenisehir 06650 Cankaya Ankara; Turkey
Tel:+90-532-592 11 41
Website: <http://www.tihk.gov.tr>

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05
Fax:+43-1-523 38 07
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Schubertring 14/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05 27
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Ukraine

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE
Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-479 71 72 13
Website: <http://vienna.mfa.gov.ua>

Office of the Ukrainian Parliament Commissioner for Human Rights
21/8, Instyutaska Str.; 01008 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-97-222 59 01
Fax:+380-44-254 74 83
Website: <http://www.ombudsman.gov.ua>

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE
Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-432 91 97
Website: <http://vienna.mfa.gov.ua>

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE
Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-668 51 96
Website: <http://vienna.mfa.gov.ua>

OSCE Partners for Co-operation

Algeria

Mr. Mohamed OUZEROUHANE
First Secretary
E-Mail: office@algerian-embassy.at

Permanent Mission of the People's Democratic Republic of Algeria
Rudolfingergasse 18; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-369 88 53
Fax:+43-1-369 88 56

International Organizations

| | |
|---|--|
| 1 | Council of Europe Office in Vienna Marokkanergasse 21/6; 1030 Vienna; Austria Tel: +43-1-710 41 27 |
| | Mr. Childerik SCHAAPVELD Head of Office E-Mail: childerik.schaapveld@coe.int |
| 2 | Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights Palais des Nations; CH-1211 Geneva 10; Switzerland Website: http://www.ohchr.org Tel: +1-917-975 57 00 |
| | Mr. Juan MENDEZ Special Rapporteur on Torture E-Mail: scronin@ohchr.org |
| 3 | Regional Cooperation Council Trg Bosne i Hercegovine 1/V; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina Website: http://www.rcc.int Tel: +387-33-56 17 32 Fax: +387-33-56 17 25 |
| | Mrs. Gordana DEMSER Head of Office of the Secretary General / Legal and Political Adviser E-Mail: gordana.demser@rcc.int |

4

United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees; Liaison Office in Austria

P.O. Box 550; A-1400 Vienna; Austria

Website: <http://www.unhcr.at>**Ms. Sophie HOFBAUER**

Associate Liaison Officer

E-Mail: hofbauer@unhcr.org

Tel: +43-1-260 60 40 52

Ms. Elsa BARBIERI

Intern

E-Mail: ausvilo@unhcr.org

Tel: +43-1-260 60 40 52

Mr. Maximilian FREUDENTHALER

Intern

E-Mail: ausvilo@unhcr.org

Tel: +43-1-260 60 40 52

OSCE Institutions/Field Operations

1

OSCE Secretariat; Office of the Special Representative and Co-ordinator for Combating Trafficking in Human Beings

Wallnerstrasse 6; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Website: <http://www.osce.org>**Ms. Georgina VAZ CABRAL**

Adviser

E-Mail: georgina.vaz-cabral@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 66 27

Fax: +43-1-514 36 62 99

2

OSCE Parliamentary Assembly, OSCE Parliamentary Liaison Office

Neustiftgasse 3/8; 1070 Vienna; Austria

Website: <http://www.oscepa.org>**Amb. Andreas NOTHELLE**

Special Representative

E-Mail: specialrep@oscepa.at

Tel: +43-1-523 30 02

Fax: +43-1-522 26 84

Mr. Marc CARILLET

Deputy Director for Administration

E-Mail: liaisonoffice@oscepa.at

Tel: +43-1-523 30 02

Fax: +43-1-522 26 84

Mr. Michael KARESKY

Research Fellow

E-Mail: michael@oscepa.dk

Tel: +43 0660374 61 97

3

OSCE Parliamentary Assembly; Grand National Assembly of Turkey

TBMM; Ankara; Turkey

Website: <http://global.tbmm.gov.tr>**Mr. Mehmet Sevki KULKULOGLU**

OSCE PA Third Committee Vice-Chair, Turkish MP

E-Mail: s.kulkuloglu@gmail.com

Tel: +90-312-420 51 49

Fax: +90-312-420 67 56

Ms. Hatice BIYIKLI

Secretary of Delegation

E-Mail: haticebiyikli@tbmm.gov.tr

Tel: +90-535-989 12 94

4

OSCE Centre in Astana

10, Beibitshilik Str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Mr. Oleg KOZYREV

National Legal Officer

E-Mail: Oleg.Kozyrev@osce.org

Tel: +7-7172-32 68 04

Fax: +7-7172-32 83 04

5

OSCE Centre in Bishkek

139 St. Toktogula; 721001 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Website: <http://www.osce.org/bishkek>**Ms. Jumagiul ESENALIEVA**

Senior Programme Assistant/Human Dimension

E-Mail: jumagiul.esenalieva@osce.org

Tel: +996-312-61 24 41

Fax: +996-312-61 24 40

Mr. Nuridin NURAKOV

Senior Programme Assistant

E-Mail: nuridin.nurakov@osce.org

Tel: +996-775-98 48 08

Fax: +996-312-61 24 40

6

OSCE Mission in Kosovo

OSCE Headquarters; 10000 Pristina

Website: <http://www.osce.org/kosovo>**Mr. Driton KELMENDI**

National Programme Officer/Security Monitoring Section

E-Mail: driton.kelmendi@osce.org

Tel: +377-44-12 53 02

Fax: +381-38-24 07 11

7

OSCE Mission to Moldova

Mitropolit Dosoftei 108; Chisinau; Moldova
Website: <http://www.osce.org/moldova>

Mrs. Daniela DAVID-CIMPOIES

Tel: +373-69 80 85 00

National Legal Officer

E-Mail: daniela.david-cimpoies@osce.org

8

OSCE Mission to Serbia

Spanskih Boraca 1; 11070 Belgrade; Serbia
Website: <http://www.osce.org/serbia>

Ms. Natasa NOVAKOVIC

Tel: +381-11-260 61 82

National Legal Officer

E-Mail: natasa.novakovic@osce.org

9

OSCE Office in Tajikistan

18 A, Ahmadi Donish Str.; 734012 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Website: <http://www.osce.org>

Ms. Elena WASYLEW

Tel: +992-988-63 00 97

Human Rights Officer

E-Mail: elena.wasylew@osce.org

10

OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Ukraine

16, Striletska St.; 01034 Kyiv; Ukraine
Website: <http://www.osce.org/ukraine>

Ms. Ivanna DZHYMA

Tel: +380-44-492 03 82

Legal Expert

Fax: +380-44-492 03 83

E-Mail: Ivanna.Dzhyma@osce.org

Non-Governmental Organizations

1

Action by Christians Against Torture (ACAT)

7 rue Georges Iardenois; 75019 Paris; France
Website: <http://www.acatfrance.fr>

Mrs. Christine LAROQUE

Tel: +33-1-40 40 42 43

Russia-Asia Program Manager

E-Mail: christine.laroque@acatfrance.fr

2

All-Ukrainian NGO "Association of Ukrainian Human Rights Monitors on Law Enforcement"

P.O. Box 496; 01001 Kyiv; Ukraine
Website: <http://umdpf.info/>

Ms. Maryna TSAPOK

Tel: +380-97-961 73 46

Program Assistant

E-Mail: marishka.ts@gmail.com

3

Alliance Defending Freedom

15100 N. 90th Street; Scottsdale, AZ 85260; U.S.A.
Website: www.alliancedefendingfreedom.org

Mr. Jasmina HENSELLEK

Tel: +43-1-904 95 55

Administrative Assistant, Europe

Fax: +43-1-904 95 54

E-Mail: jhensellek@alliancedefendingfreedom.org

4

American Civil Liberties Union Foundation

125 Broad Street; New York, NY 10004-2400; U.S.A.
Website: <http://www.aclu.org>

Mr. Jamil DAKWAR

Tel: +1-212-519 78 50

Director, Human Rights Program

E-Mail: jdakwar@aclu.org

5

Amnesty International

International Secretariat; 1 Easton Street; London WC1X 0DW; United Kingdom
Website: <http://www.amnesty.org>

Ms. Julia HALL

Tel: +44-1716-432 01 40

Expert on Human Rights and Counterterrorism in Europe

E-Mail: juliaanne.hall@icloud.com

6

Amnesty International Project in Almaty95, Dosmukhamedov Str., apt. 4; 050012 Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: <http://www.amnesty.org>

Tel: +7-701-759 39 01

Ms. Tatyana CHERNOBIL
Project Consultant
E-Mail: chernobilt@yahoo.com

7

Amnesty International, PolandPiekna 66a, lok. 2; 00-672 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://amnesty.org.pl>

Tel: +48-22-827 60 00

Fax: +48-22-827 60 00

Ms. Draginja NADAZDIN
Director
E-Mail: draginja.nadazdin@amnesty.org.pl

8

Anti-Discrimination Centre "Memorial"7th Krasnoarmeyskaya 25/14, office 413; 190005 St. Petersburg; Russian Federation
Website: <http://www.memorial.spb.ru>

Tel: +7-812-317 89 30; mob.+7-921-918 01 63

Fax: +7-812-575 90 50

Mrs. Olga ABRAMENKO
Expert
E-Mail: olga@memorial.spb.ru

9

Association for the Prevention of Torture10, route de Ferney, CP 137; 1211 Geneva 19; Switzerland
Website: <http://www.ap.t.ch>

Tel: +41-22-919 21 70

Fax: +41-22-919 21 80

Mr. Mark THOMSON
Secretary General
E-Mail: mthomson@apt.ch
Mr. Jean-Sebastien BLANC
Detention Adviser
E-Mail: jsblanc@apt.ch
Ms. Veronica FILIPPESCHI
OPCAT Advisor
E-Mail: vfilippeschi@apt.ch
Ms. Rosita ERIKSSON
Communication Officer
E-Mail: ericsson@apt.ch

Tel: +41-786-83 68 94

Tel: +41-78-694 97 44

Tel: +41-76-223 98 28

10

Belgrade Centre for Human RightsBeogradska 54/7; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia
Website: <http://www.bgcentar.org.yu>

Tel: +381-11-344 71 21

Fax: +381-11-344 71 21

Mr. Zarko MARKOVIC
Legal Officer
E-Mail: zarko@bgcentar.org.rs

11

Bureau on Human Rights and Rule of Law21, Tehron Str.; 734025 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Website: <http://www.humanrts.tj>

Tel: +992-918-62 35 01

Fax: +992-372-21 08 28

Ms. Nargiz ZOKIROVA
Director
E-Mail: zokirovan@gmail.com

12

Center for Civil LibertiesBaseynaya str. 9., off. 25; 01033 Kyiv; Ukraine
Website: <http://www.ccl.cs-nis.org>

Tel: +30-962-52 69 45

Tel: +380-504-11 20 47

Ms. Alexandra NOVITCHKOVA
Project Manager
E-Mail: a.novitchkova@gmail.com
Ms. Valeriia RYBAK
Project Co-ordinator
E-Mail: valeriia_rybak@inbox.ru

13

Center for the Development of Democracy and Human Rightsul. Maroseika 9/2, stroenie 8, entrance 2, 3d floor, off. 34; 101000 Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: <http://www.demokratia.ru>

Tel: +7-495-916 10 06

Fax: +7-495-916 10 06

Mr. "Yuri" Georgy DZHIBLADZE
President
E-Mail: dzhib@yandex.ru

14

Center for Victims of Torture1730 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, 7th floor; Washington DC 20006; U.S.A.
Website: <http://www.cvt.org>**Ms. Melina MILAZZO**
Senior Policy Counsel
E-Mail: mmilazzo@cvt.org

Tel: +1-202-827 87 21

15

Civic AllianceSt. Studentska, Lamela 9, no. 5; 81000 Podgorica; Montenegro
Website: <http://www.gamn.org>**Mr. Milan RADOVIC**
Human Rights Programme Co-ordinator
E-Mail: milan@gamn.org

Tel: +382-69-82 83 99

16

Committee Against Torture11, Kozhevennaya st., of. 303; 603001 Nizhny Novgorod; Russian Federation
Website: <http://www.pytkam.net>**Mrs. Olga SADOVSKAYA**
Vice-Chairman
E-Mail: sadovskaya@gmail.com

Tel: +7-8312-33 14 04

Fax: +7-8312-33 61 01

17

DEVAMM-Center for Protection of Conscience and Persuasion Freedom

15 Ziverbey Ahmedbeyov Str.; Baku; Azerbaijan

Mr. Ilgar Ibrahimoglu ALLAHVERDIYEV
Chairman
E-Mail: ibrahimoglu@gmail.com

Tel: +994-12-5963631

18

Deyerler - Azerbaijan Islam News80 Suleyman Dadashov Str., office 3; Baku; Azerbaijan
Website: <http://www.deyerler.org>**Mr. Nuran AHADOV**
Editor of Human Dimension Department
E-Mail: deyerler.org@gmail.com

Tel: +994-55-787 79 42

19

Ensemble contre la peine de mort (ECPM)69, rue Michelet; 93100 Montreuil; France
Website: <http://www.abolition.fr>**Mr. Nicolas PERRON**
Program Director
E-Mail: nperron@abolition.fr

Tel: +33-674-82 02 30

20

Eurasia - IDEA

P.O. Box 152; 394000 Voronezh; Russian Federation

Mrs. Olga ZAKHAROVA
Co-ordinator
E-Mail: oz-forest@yandex.ru

Tel: +7-916-171 45 20

21

Eurasia Democracy Initiative11 Penn Plaza, 5th Floor; New York, NY 10001; U.S.A.
Website: <http://www.eurasiademocracy.org>**Mr. Peter ZALMAYEV**
Director
E-Mail: zalmayev@yahoo.com

Tel: +1-646-479 77 86

Mr. Igor POBERESCHSKI
Adviser
E-Mail: consult.medai@gmx.de

Tel: +49-1723-89 35 71

22

EuroMaidan Crimea

Sevastopol Boulevard 17-a; Simferopol; Ukraine

Mr. Andrei SHCHEKUN
Director

23

Foundation of Regional Initiativesvul. Turivska, 31, of. 28; Kyiv 04080; Ukraine
Website: <http://www.fri.net.ua>**Mr. Mykhailo KAMENIEV**
Deputy Head
E-Mail: kameniev@gmail.com

Tel: +380-67-404 26 46

24

Greek Helsinki Monitor

P.O. Box 60820; GR-15304 Glyka Nera; Greece

Website: <http://www.greekhelsinki.gr>**Ms. Eleni-Ntanina MANIOU**

Volunteer

E-Mail: helsinki@otenet.gr

Tel: +30-693-716 89 89

25

Helsinki Citizens' Assembly-Vanadzor

Tigran Mets 59; 2001 Vanadzor; Armenia

Website: <http://www.hcav.am>**Mr. Arthur SAKUNTS**

President

E-Mail: asakunts@hcav.am

Tel: +374-322-422 68

Fax: +374-322-412 36

26

Helsinki Committee for Human Rights of the Republic of Macedonia

St. Dame Gruev 8/5; 1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Website: <http://www.mhc.org.mk>**Mr. Voislav STOJANOVSKI**

Legal Advisor

E-Mail: voislav.stojanovski@mhc.org.mk

Tel: +389-71-83 08 19

Fax: +389-2-311 90 73

27

Helsinki Committee of Armenia

3a Pushkin Str; 0010 Yerevan; Armenia

Website: <http://www.armhels.com>**Mr. Avetik ISHKHANYAN**

Chairman

E-Mail: avetik@armhels.com

Tel: +374-10-56 14 57; +374-91-41 02 43

Fax: +374-10-56 03 72

28

Helsinki Foundation for Human Rights

11, Zgoda Str.; 00-018 Warsaw; Poland

Website: <http://www.hfhr.pl>**Ms. Irmira PACHO**

Lawyer, Co-ordinator of the Strategic Litigation Program

E-Mail: i.pacho@hfhr.org.pl

Tel: +48-510-09 01 65

29

Human Rights Group "Citizen. Army. Law"

Maluy Karetnui per., 12; 127051 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: <http://nis-army.org/en>**Mr. Sergey KRIVENKO**

Director

E-Mail: karaliova.alena@gmail.com

Tel: +7-916-511 78 10

Ms. Alena KARALIOVA

Lawyer

E-Mail: karaliova.alena@gmail.com

Tel: +7-968-957 38 22

30

Humanrights.ch

Hallerstrasse 23; CH-3012 Bern; Switzerland

Website: <http://www.humanrights.ch>**Mr. Alex SUTTER**

Co-Manager

E-Mail: alex.sutter@humanrights.ch

Tel: +41-31-302 01 61

31

Hungarian Helsinki Committee

Bajcsy-Zsilinszky ut 36-38; 1054 Budapest; Hungary

Website: <http://www.helsinki.hu>**Dr. Zsofia MOLDOVA**

Legal Officer

E-Mail: zsofi.moldova@helsinki.hu

Tel: +36-1-321 41 41

32

International Commission against Death Penalty - ICDP

Rue Rothschild 20; CH-1202 Geneva; Switzerland

Website: <http://www.icomdp.org>**Mrs. Asunta VIVO CAVALLER**

Secretary-General

E-Mail: info@icomdp.org

Tel: +41-799-49 91 48

Dr. Ioanna KUCURADI

Member of the Commission

E-Mail: ioanna@fisp.org

Tel: +90-312-440 74 08

Fax: +90-312-441 02 97

33

International Institute of Humanitarian Law

Villa Ormond - Gorso Cavallotti 113; 18038 Sanremo; Italy

Prof. Michal HERMAN
Liaison Officer
E-Mail: kan_herman@poczta.onet.pl

Tel: +39-184-54 18 48, +48-46-837 33 76
Fax: +39-184-54 16 00, +48-46-837 33 76

34

International Partnership for Human Rights (IPHR)

Avenue des Arts 3-4-5, 8th Floor; 1210 Brussels; Belgium

Website: <http://www.iphronline.org>

Mrs. Brigitte DUFOUR
Director
E-Mail: brigitte.dufour@IPHRonline.org
Ms. Anne SUNDER-PLASSMANN
Consultant
E-Mail: a.sunder-plassmann@gmx.net

Tel: +32-473-36 38 91

Tel: +49-160-97 97 99 00

35

International Public Fund "Russian Peace Foundation"

Prechistenka street, 10 building 2; 119034 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: <http://www.peacefond.ru>

Mr. Anatoly SALUTSKIY
First Vice-President of the Board
E-Mail: e.v.sutormina@yandex.ru

Tel: +7-495-637 75 44
Fax: +7-495-637 59 02

36

International Public Organization "Rights and Prosperity"

6, Kh. Sherozi ave.; 734001 Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Website: <http://www.ipo-rp.org>

Ms. Najiba SHIRINBEKOVA
Executive Director
E-Mail: najibshirin@gmail.com

Tel: +992-918-73 46 99
Fax: +992-37-224 80 45

37

International Rehabilitation Council for Torture Victims

Borgergade, 13; P.O. Box 9049; DK- 1022 Copenhagen K; Denmark

Website: <http://www.ircr.org>

Mr. Mushegh YEKMALYAN
Europe Co-ordinator
E-Mail: mushyek@yahoo.com

Tel: +32466194945

38

Interregional Non-Governmental Organisation "Soprotivlenie" (Victim Support Russia)

Bolshoi Vlasievsky per., 14; 191002 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: <http://www.soprotivlenie.org>

Ms. Olga KOSTINA
Head of "Soprotivlenie"
E-Mail: kostina@soprotivlenye.ru

Tel: +7-499-241 37 33

39

Jalal-Abad Regional Human Rights Organization "Spravedlivost" ("Justice")

Erkin-Too Str. 27; 715612 Jalal-Abad; Kyrgyzstan

Mr. Utkir DZHABBAROV
Lawyer
E-Mail: djutkir@gmail.com

Tel: +996-558-98 23 63
Fax: +996-372-22 17 18

40

Kharkiv Regional Foundation "Public Alternative"

72/48, Lenin Avenue; 61103 Kharkiv; Ukraine

Ms. Mariya YASENOVSKA
President
E-Mail: public.alternative@gmail.com

Tel: +380-50-402 34 56

41

Kosova Rehabilitation Center for Torture Victims (KRCT)

H. Jashari 16b/2; 10000 Pristina

Website: <http://www.krct.org>

Mr. Alban MURIQI
Project Manager
E-Mail: alban.muriqi@krct.org

Tel: +381-38-24 37 07
Fax: +381-38-24 37 07

42

League of Child Rights Defenders

Erkindik 35/18; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Website: <http://www.crdl.kg>

Ms. Elena KHALITOVA
Program Co-ordinator for the Right to Health
E-Mail: dr.halitova@gmail.com

Tel: +996-312-66 25 87, 90 86 18
Fax: +996-312-66 25 87

43

Ludwig Boltzmann Institute of Human Rights

Freyung 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria
 Website: <http://bim.lbg.ac.at/en>

Mr. Moritz BIRK

Head of Team 'Human Dignity and Public Security'
 E-Mail: moritz.birk@univie.ac.at

Tel: +43-42-772 74 49

Mrs. Stephanie KRISPER

Human Rights Expert
 E-Mail: stephanie.krisper@univie.ac.at

Tel: +43-680-328 70 43

Ms. Andrea SCHUECHNER

Project Officer
 E-Mail: andrea.schuchner@univie.ac.at

Tel: +43-699-11 22 62 88

Ms. Gerrit ZACH

Researcher and Project Officer
 E-Mail: gerrit.zach@univie.ac.at

Tel: +43-1-42 77 27 457

Ms. Daniela ORTNER

Intern
 E-Mail: daniela@ortner.ro

Tel: +43-699-17 03 98 84

44

Mental Disability Advocacy Center (MDAC)

Hercegprímás utca 11; H-1051 Budapest; Hungary
 Website: <http://www.mdac.info>

Mr. Martin FERGUSON

Advocacy Officer
 E-Mail: mferguson@mdac.info

Tel: +36-1-413 27 30

Fax: +36-1-413 27 39

45

Moscow Helsinki Group

Krasina per. 1, off. 1; 123056 Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.mhg.ru>

Ms. Irina SERGEEVA

Lawyer, Project Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: isergeeva@mhg.ru

Tel: +7-095-207 60 69

Fax: +7-095-207 60 69

46

National Center for Prevention of Torture

str. Ibraimova 106; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Mr. Ulugbek AZIMOV

Chairman of the Co-ordination Council
 E-Mail: uazimov@gmail.com

Tel: +996-772-50 02 10

Fax: +996-312-48 66 50

47

National Centre of Human Rights (Ombudsman)

4, Beibitshilik Str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Mr. Rishat RAKHIMOV

NPM Coordinating Officer/Head of the Complaints Department
 E-Mail: info@ombudsman.kz

Tel: +7-701-368 13 43

Fax: +7-717-274 05 48

48

National Commission for the Prevention of Torture (NCPT)

Bundesrain 20; 3003 Bern; Switzerland
 Website: <http://www.nkvf.admin.ch/nkvf/fr/home.html>

Mr. Jean-Pierre RESTELLINI

Chairman
 E-Mail: jlon.von-bueren@nkvf.admin.ch

Tel: +41-31-325 16 20

Fax: +41-31-324 26 55

49

Netherlands Helsinki Committee

Laan van Meerdervoort 70; 2517 AN The Hague; The Netherlands
 Website: <http://www.nhc.nl>

Mr. Harry HUMMEL

Executive Director
 E-Mail: hummel@nhc.nl

Tel: +31-653-22 46 72

50

Office of the Chancellor of Justice

Kohtu 8; 15193 Tallinn; Estonia
 Website: <http://www.oiguskantsler.ee>

Mr. Raivo SULTS

Advisor
 E-Mail: raivo.sults@oiguskantsler.ee

Tel: +372-6-93 84 15

51

Office of the Public Defender of Rights (Ombudsman)

Udolni 39; 602 00 Brno; Czech Republic
 Website: <http://www.ochrance.cz>

Tel: +420-728-64 71 89

Mr. Ladislav TOMECEK

Lawyer

E-Mail: tomecek@ochrance.cz

52

Open Society Foundations - Armenia

7/1 Cul-de-sac # 2 off Tumanian Str.; 0002 Yerevan; Armenia
 Website: <http://www.osi.am>

Tel: +374-10-53 38 62

Fax: +374-10-53 67 58

Ms. Maria AGHAJANYAN

Programme Co-ordinator

E-Mail: maria@osi.am

53

Open Society Institute Assistance Foundation, Tajikistan

37/1 Bokhtar str.; 734003 Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Tel: +992-474-41 07 45

Fax: +992-474-41 07 29

Mr. Kakhramongdzhon SANGINOV

Law Programme Co-ordinator

E-Mail: ksanginov@osi.tajik.net

54

Open Society Justice Initiative

October 6 u. 12; H-1051 Budapest; Hungary
 Website: <http://www.justiceinitiative.org>

Tel: +36-302-45 33 10

Mrs. Katya SZARVAS

Program Co-ordinator

E-Mail: katalin.szarvas@opensocietyfoundations.org

55

OSCE-NGO Network Sweden

c/o Olof Kleberg, Bergsgatan 28; SE 11223 Stockholm; Sweden
 Website: <http://www.osce-ngo.se>

Tel: +46-738-08 19 80

Mrs. Brita SYDHOFF

Expert

E-Mail: Britasy@yahoo.se

56

Parliamentary Ombudsman NPM

PO Box 3 Sentrum; N-0101 Oslo; Norway
 Website: <http://www.sivilombudsmannen.no>

Tel: +47-40-84 48 75

Mrs. Helga Fastrup ERVIK

Head of Division

E-Mail: hfe@sivilombudsmannen.no

57

Penal Reform International

PRI HEAD OFFICE 60-62 Commercial Street; London E1 6LT; United Kingdom
 Website: <http://www.penalreform.org>

Tel: +44-207-247 65 15

Ms. Andrea HUBER

Policy Director

E-Mail: ahuber@penalreform.org

58

Public Defender of Georgia

6 Nino Ramishvili Str.; 0179 Tbilisi; Georgia
 Website: <http://www.ombudsman.ge>

Tel: +995-595-03 33 21

Mr. Nika KVARATSKHELIA

Head of National Preventive Mechanism

E-Mail: nkvaratskhelia@ombudsman.ge

59

Public Foundation "Nota Bene"

137 Rudaki Ave., office# 509, 511; 734001 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
 Website: <http://www.notabene.tj>

Tel: +992-372-44-600 26 26

Fax: +992-372-44-600 26 26

Ms. Nigina BAKHRIEVA

Director

E-Mail: Nbakhrieva@gmail.com

60

Public Verdict Foundation

16/1 Khokhlovsky per.; 109028 Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.publicverdict.org>

Tel: +7-916-671-9230

Fax: +7-495-951-1201

Ms. Natalia TAUBINA

Director

E-Mail: ntaubina@publicverdict.org

61

Republican Party of Turkmenistan in exile

Vienna; Austria

Website: <http://www.tmrepublican.org>**Mr. Nurmuhamet HANAMOV**

Chairman

E-Mail: nhanamov@yahoo.com

62

Soros Foundation - Kyrgyzstan

Logvinenko 55-a str.; 720040 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Website: <http://www.soros.kg>**Ms. Aleksandra CHERKASENKO**

Associate Legal Officer; Open Society Justice Initiative Program

E-Mail: acherkasenko@justiceinitiative.org

Tel: +996-770-89 89 31

Fax: +996-312-66 34 48

63

University of Bristol

School of Law, Wills Memorial Building, Queens Road; Bristol BS8 1RJ; United Kingdom

Website: <http://www.bristol.ac.uk/law>**Prof. Malcolm EVANS**

Professor of Int'l Law

E-Mail: m.d.evans@bristol.ac.uk

Tel: +44-117-954 53 35

Fax: +44-117-925 18 70

64

World Organisation Against Torture (OMCT)

8 rue du Vieux Billard, PO Box 21; 1211 Geneva 8; Switzerland

Website: <http://www.omct.org>**Ms. Nicole BUERLI**

Legal Expert

E-Mail: nb@omct.org

Tel: +41-22-809 49 26

65

Youth Initiative for Human Rights - Kosovo

Gustav Mayer 6; 10 000 Pristina

Website: <http://www.yihr.org/en>**Ms. Edona TOLAJ**

Human Rights Project Officer

E-Mail: edona@yihr.org

Tel: +377-44-86 06 65

66

Zagranburo of Opposition of Kazakhstan, Office in Germany

Gussmannstrasse; Dresden; Germany

Website: <http://www.zagranburo.info>**Mr. Serik MEDETBEKOV**

Head

E-Mail: mserik@gmail.com

Tel: +49-176-30 59 43 12

67

Zagranburo of Opposition of Kazakhstan; Office in Belgium

Leiestraat 14; Ghent; Belgium

Website: <http://www.zagranburo.info>**Mr. Peter AFANASSENKO**

Representative

E-Mail: afpk-7@yahoo.com

Tel: +32-484-61 07 87

OSCE Office for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights

ul. Miodowa 10; 00-251 Warsaw; Poland

Tel: +48-22-520 06 00

Fax: +48-22-520 06 05

Website: <http://www.osce.org/odihr>**Amb. LENARCIC Janez**

Director

Ms. BOKULIC Snjezana

Head of Human Rights Department

Mr. HOYEN Oyvind

Human Rights Officer

Ms. SATAROVA Dilnoza

Assistant Programme Officer

Ms. CZERWINSKA Kamila

Human Dimension Meetings Officer

Keynote speakers, pannelists and moderators**Amb. Thomas****Amb. Janez****Mr. Juan****Mr. Mark****GREMINGER****LENARCIC****MENDEZ****THOMSON**

Opening Statement

Opening Statement and Closing Remarks

Keynote address at the Opening Session

Pannelist at the Session 1

Mr. Jean-Pierre
Mrs. Olga
Ms. Snjezana
Mr. Voislav
Mr. Milos
Mr. Iliya
Ms. Nigina
Ms. Natasa
Prof. Malcolm
Mr. Ulugbek
Mr. Jamil

RESTELLINI
SADOVSKAYA
BOKULIC
STOJANOVSKI
JANKOVIC
ANTONOV
BAKHRIEVA
NOVAKOVIC
EVANS
AZIMOV
DAKWAR

Pannelist at the Session 1
Pannelist at the Session 1
Moderator of the Session 1
Pannelist at the Session 2
Pannelist at the Session 2
Pannelist at the Session 2
Moderator of the Session 2
Pannelist at the Session 3
Pannelist at the Session 3
Pannelist at the Session 3
Moderator of the Session 3